

Chieh Te (Jack) Lin

Address 12 Las Villas Ct.
San Francisco, CA 94124
Phone +1 510 4232028
Email jdlins412@gmail.com

Profile

A self-motivated and hardworking person, able to tackle the tasks and deliver accurate expressions with fluent English skills. With the experience of studying overseas and teaching in English-based bilingual school, I am more competitive in using the second language. I am a cooperative, efficient and patient team player, willing to contribute my skills to the group.

Experience

Aug 2019 – Mar 2020 **REFINE DOCUMENTS, SELF-EMPLOYED**
Edited the documents for students applying overseas
Apr 2018 – Aug 2019 **TAIPEI EUROPEAN SCHOOL, INSTRUCTOR**
Taught European primary school students, specifically in swimming
Sep 2015 – Jun 2016 **PRIVATE TEACHER**
Taught primary school student on the subject of English

Education

Sep 2019 – Jun 2020 **UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SAN FRANCISCO - CA**
MS in Biomedical Imaging, GPA of 3.7
Sep 2014 – Jun 2017 **NATIONAL YANG MING UNIVERSITY - TAIWAN**
BS in Biomedical Imaging and Radiological Sciences
Sep 2013 – Aug 2014 **NATIONAL CHUNG CHENG UNIVERSITY - TAIWAN**
Undergraduate in Life Science, transferred in Aug 2014

Skills

Languages

- Chinese: Native
- English: Fluent

Professional

- Microsoft Office
- High degree of accuracy
- Problem Solving

Test

Oct 2019 **TOEFL TEST**
R 27 / L 28 / S 23 / W 23 / Total: 101

Rate

Translation: 0.05 USD per character

Editing: 0.02 USD per character